Fontaine, Lisa

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Again Brennan,

Michael Gentile <mgentile@centerlinecommunications.com>

Monday, February 27, 2017 5:00 PM

Maine, Brennan

CSC-DL Siting Council; David Ford

RE: EM-CING-083-170216-INCLTR_PrestonAve_Middletown // CT1142

UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 1Z852F980292173104; CT1142 - 290 Preston
Ave - PARCEL.PDF

Same story with this one. | have attached parcel map and UPS confirmation that this is being delivered no later than
Wednesday 3/1. Not sure what happen this time on the UPS deliveries, as we have never had an issue with the shipping

until now.

Let us know if anything further is required following our confirmation of delivery.

Thank you,

Mike Gentile

Centerline Communications
(508) 844-9813

From: Maine, Brennan [mailto:Brennan.Maine@ct.gov]

Sent: Friday, February 24,2017 11:04 AM
To: Michael Gentile <mgentile @centerlinecommunications.com>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-CING-083-170216-INCLTR_PrestonAve_Middletown

Please see attached correspondence.

Brennan A, Maine
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051
Brennan.maine(@ct.gov
(860) 827-2940
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Fontaine, Lisa

From: UPS Quantum View <pkginfo@ups.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 12:47 PM

To: Michael Gentile

Subject: UPS Ship Notification, Tracking Number 12852F980394744214

You have a package coming.
Scheduled Delivery Date: Wednesday, 03/01/2017

This message was sent to you at the request of CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS LLC to notify you that
the shipment information below has been transmitted to UPS. The physical package may or may not have
actually been tendered to UPS for shipment. To verify the actual transit status of your shipment, click on
the tracking link below.

Shipment Details
From: CENTERLINE COMMUNICATIONS LLC
Tracking Number: 17852F980394744214
Attn: Building and Zoning
City of Middletown
Ship To: 245 DeKoven Drive
MIDDLETOWN, CT 064573460
us
Number of Packages: - 1
Scheduled Delivery: 03/01/2017
Weight: 0.2 LBS
Reference Number 1: CT1142 - CSC Filing Notice
Reference Number 2: to MIDDLETOWN Build/Zoning
[x] |t Get the UPS My Choice app for Facebook [x] E Download the UPS mobile app

© 2017 United Parcel Service of America, Inc. UPS, the UPS brandmark, and the color brown are
trademarks of United Parcel Service of America, Inc. All rights reserved.



All trademarks, trade names, or service marks that appear in connection with UPS's services are the
property of their respective owners. :

Please do not reply directly to this e-mail. UPS will not receive any reply message.
For more information on UPS's privacy practices, refer to the UPS Privacy Notice.
For questions or comments, visit Contact UPS.

This communication contains proprietary information and may be confidential. If you are not the intended

recipient, the reading, copying, disclosure or other use of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited
and you are instructed to please delete this e-mail immediately.

UPS Privacy Notice
Contact UPS
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